From:  Colvin, Michael

Sent: 11/15/2013 12:57:45 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: dinner on Monday

Perfect!

Have fun in Texas. See you Monday. 3401 California Street (two blocks up from JCC)

Michael

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 12:56 PM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: RE: dinner on Monday

So glad you are thinking ahead! I'm rushing off to TX for the weekend. Seems like | am nearly
always sprinting . . .

Pd love to go to Beautifulll Isthe eventat 77

Shall we shoot for 67

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 12:46 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: dinner on Monday

LD

SB GT&S 0259869


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

First off, very sad | didn’t get to see you at the TURN dinner last night. Connor said you
sprinted out afterwards.

We get to go to the JCC next week. Would you like to do a nicer dinner or a more casual
dinner beforehand? Casual is totally fine with me — was thinking Beautifull in Laurel Village.

What time works best for you?

MC
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